Company: CETIS,INC.

Add: 4975 N. 30th Street, Colorado Springs, Colorado, United States 80919
Tel: 719-638-8821Extension:231

Fax: 719-638-8815

Date: 2018-01-26

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

We, CETIS.INC., hereby declare that we have a product named as 9602 IPMWD

(FCC ID:ZTU-9602IPMWD) was tested by BACL, meanwhile, for our marketing
purpose, we would like to list a series models (9602 IPMWD5, 9600 1PMWD, 9600 [PMWD5) on
reports and certificate, all the models are identical schematics, the different of them as

below:
For FP

Model Description of Difference

96021PMWD Double Line. 10 memory keys with Hands—free

96021PMWD5 Double Line. 5 memory keys with Hands-free

96001PMWD Single Line. 10 memory keys with Hands—free

96001PMWD5 Single Line. 5 memory keys with Hands—free
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The double line and single line have the same in PCB Layout and sch, only the number of keys
are different

For PP: Only model names are difference

We confirm that all information above is true, and we’ll be responsible for all the
consequences. Please contact me if you have any question.

Sincerely,

Sincerely Yours,

Signature: W

Typed or Printed Name:Brock E Munsell
Title:Chief Technology Officer



